



Meg Hemmings

Queer & disabled writer looking for work in the UK & Europe ahead of an international move from Australia

📍 London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

Hi there, my name is Megan! I'm a writer currently living in Tasmania. I have been working as a copywriter and copyeditor since 2016 with both Australian and international clients. I am organised, hard working, and I always strive for quality. Up until the pandemic started, I was taking time off to focus on my health while living in Europe in a van. I love travelling, vintage fashion, reading, cooking, attempting to play the ukulele, and adventures both big and small.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Easy Weddings UK

Etsy

LoveCrafts

Peachy Paper Products

Various

Experience



● Vintage Seller

Etsy | Jan 2021 - Now

I source, repair, photograph, and then sell vintage clothing online on Etsy. I have been wearing and collecting vintage for over 15 years so this project is such a passion project.

● Freelance Writer & Editor

| Jun 2016 - Now

Clients include Omada Digital, Viva Scandinavia & Easy Weddings UK



● Writer

LoveCrafts | Aug 2018 - Aug 2019

● Copywriter

Easy Weddings UK | Jan 2018 - Jun 2019

● Artist & Printmaker

Peachy Paper Products | Jun 2015 - Jun 2016



● Baking Assistant

Various | Jan 2012 - Jun 2014

Various bakeries & cake shops

Education & Training

2016 - 2017

● University of Southern Queensland

Graduate Certificate, Graduate Certificate of Editing and Publishing

2015 - 2015

● Curtin University

Bachelors Degree, Fine Arts

2014 - 2014

● Regency TAFE

Certificate 3, Pastry Cooking

2010 - 2012

● University of Wollongong

Bachelor of Creative Arts, Fine Art

2003 - 2008

● Bowral High School

Higher School Certificate,

